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Achmad Feby Supufi

From: Rozy Andrianto
Sent: 11 December 2023 15:09
To: Unggul Aribowo
Cc: Shaun Fanning; Glenn Oldfield; Pamungkas Taufiq Saputro; Achmad Feby Supufi
Subject: RE: Metso's Upcoming Value Sales 2024 Training Program 

Pak Unggul, 
This is to confirm that Trakindo will be sending our 2 personnels to this training, named: 

- Pamungkas Taufiq Saputro 
- Achmad Feby Supufi 

 
Please liaise directly to them for arrangement. 
 
Best Regards,  
  
Rozy Andrianto 
Division Head – Construction Industry (CI) Marketing 
  
PT Trakindo Utama 
TMT 1 Building, 15th Floor 
Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia 
Tel. +62 21 7822 373, 2997 6620 Ext. 2940  •  Mobile: +62 812 103 4209 
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612 
randrianto@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
  
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 

From: Unggul Aribowo <unggul.aribowo@metso.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 5:20 PM 
To: Rozy Andrianto <randrianto@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Shaun Fanning <shaun.fanning@metso.com>; Glenn Oldfield <glenn.oldfield@metso.com> 
Subject: Metso's Upcoming Value Sales 2024 Training Program  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Pak Rozy, 
Thank you for your kind cooperation. 
 
As mentioned on today call with Shaun Fanning, we plan to invite PT Trakindo Utama to join: 
Event Name      : Value Sales Training 
Date                 : March 19- 21, 2024 
Venue               : Hotel in Bangkok, Thailand (To be advised) 
Participants       : APAC Distributors Personnel. 
 
As explained by Shaun, it is mandatory training to improve our chance on winning the competition. 
Therefore Metso will be responsible for Hotel and Meal during the training, While PT Trakindo support on the Flight 
Tickets. 
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Attached is the detail program for your kind reference.  
This program is a proven solution to assisting everybody in a sales or sales support role. 
Its not about how long someone has been in the business or sales, but it’s a new way of thinking. 
 
This is just an early information. 
Your confirmation with participants name can be log on later.  
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Regards, 
 

Unggul Aribowo  
Distribution Business Manager – AGG DMO Indonesia 
+62 811 920 1743 | unggul.aribowo@metso.com 
 
Metso Indonesia 
Sentral Senayan I, 11th Floor, Jl. Asia Afrika No. 8, Gelora Bung Karno  
Jakarta 10270, Indonesia 
 

metso.com 
 

         
 

 
 

This e-mail and any files attached are intended solely for the use of the addressee. They may contain privileged or confidential 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of this e-
mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the 
message and any attachments from your system. Metso processes personal data in accordance with applicable data privacy laws. 
For more information please see our Data Privacy Policy .  


